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SUMMARY OF CHANGES

The solicitation for the Basic Allowance for Housing (BAH) Rent Payment Management Services (DACA31-03-R-
0020) is hereby amended to address to the following submitted inquiries about this solicitation:

Q: What types of data formats does DFAS accept for datalinkage? Isit SQL or XML based or otherwise? For
example, what types of file typesisthis program natively compatible with?

A: Dataformats are exhibits provided in the solicitation. The system to which it feedsis COBOL. Therefore,

whatever works with COBOL may be used as long as there is no deviation from the card formats provided.

Q: Cantheadministration and install of the software be done remotely? We could do this from our end but this
would be a question of what types of VPNsthe Army allows and works with and what type of network security
protocol you would be employing.

A: You may wish to include your solution and proposed security or type of VPN in your proposal.

Q: Would there be aneed for us to provide on-site training or CD or video-based training on how to usethis

software solution in addition to the clearly written and 100% accurate written documentation?

A: Minimal training viasite visits may be needed. Y our proposal may include some form of media, as needed
from time to time, to provide training maintenance or for upgrades as they may be brought on-line.

THISAMENDMENT ISISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 15.206 “AMENDING THE
SOLICITATION".

ALL OTHER TERMSAND CONDITIONSOF THISSOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED.

PROPOSAL DUE DATE HASNOT BEEN CHANGED AND REMAINS 3 JUNE 2003 AT 4:00 PM
(EASTERN).

(End of Summary of Changes)



